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ICAN Regd No: 762

= = Anamnagar, Kathmandu

T. Karki & Associates S

E-mail: tkarki762@gmail.com

' Chartered Accountants Website: www.tkarki. com.np

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders,
Ridge Line Energy Limited,
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ridge Line Energy Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 32, 2082 (16" July 2025), and the statement
of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income, statement of Changes in Equity and statement of
Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the hest of our information 2nd according to the explanations given to us, the
accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company
as at Ashadh 32, 2082, and of financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the
ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other

' ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were most significant in our
audit of the financial statements of the financial year ended on 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July 2025).
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate apinion on these matters. We did not
come across any mafter that was considered to be a Key Audit Matter pertaining to our role as an
independent auditor of standalone financial statements of the company.

Emphasis of Matters

(a) Initial Public Offering (IPO):

We draw attention to Note 5.37 of the financial statements, which describes the company's plan
to undertake an Initial Public Offering (IPO). As stated in the note, the company has obtained
approval from the Electricity Regulatory Commission (ERC) for the issuance of shares to the
general public and has submitted a draft prospectus to the Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON),
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The IPO process is currently at an advanced stage, awaiting final regulatory approvals and
subject to prevailing market conditions. The timing and successful completion of the PO
remain uncertain.

{b) Share Premium:

We also draw attention to Note 5.11 of the financial statements, which discloses that the
company has issued shares at a premium. However, the premium amount has not been
deposited into a separate bank account as required by Section 29 of the Companies Act of
Nepal. This non-compliance may affect the company’s future liquidity and its ability to utilize
the premium amount in accordance with applicable legal provisions.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all information
in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is 2 material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guaraniee that an audit
conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the planning and performance of the audit. We also;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due ¥
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain a
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the financial statement or, if such disclosure is
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters as per requirements of section 115 of the
Companies Act, 2063 and other regulatory requirements:

= We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

» The company has kept proper books of account as required by law except for the matter
described in the basis of opinion para, in so far as it appears from our examination of those
books of account.

= The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory notes to the financial
statements dealt by this report are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
company.

= In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordance to the explanations and from
our examination of the books of account of the company, we have not come across the cases
where board of directors or any office bearer have acted contrary to the provisions of law or
committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage to the Company.

of the books.
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= As per examination of examination we have observed following non-compliance with other
legal and regulatory requirements:

i} In contravention of Section 182 of Companies Act, 2063, the company failed to transfer
the declared dividend amount to a separate account designated for dividend distribution.
Further, a dividend amounting to NRs. 101,540 remained outstanding and payable as of
the reporting date.

ii) In contravention of Section 93 of Companies Act, 2063, the company has entered into
significant transactions with entities in which directors or their close relatives have
influence, without obtaining prior approval from the general meeting as required by law.

Tika Ram Karki, FCA
Principal

COP No: (0866

UDIN: 250805CA01245taxZx
Date: 11" Shrawan, 2082

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Statement of Financial Position

As on 32nd Ashadh, 2082(16th July, 2025)

Amount in NRs.
Particulars Notes FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5.1 2,132,869 1,827,111
Intangible Assets 5.2 - 8,588
Intangible Assets (Project Assets) 5.2 2,147,127,861 2,204,473,203
Right of Use Assets 5.3 1,575,844 -
Financial Assets 54 158,293,650 50,001,000
Total Non Current Assets 2,309,130,224 2,256,309,902
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 55 107,091,171 13,775,730
Trade Receivables 5.6 52,172,537 45,043,148
Deposits and Margins 5.7 130,000 -
Other Current Assets 5.8 8,327,900 4,858,260
Total Current Assets 167,721,608 63,677,138
Total Assets 2,476,851,832 2,319,987,040
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Shareholder's Fund
Share Capital 5.9 924,300,000 604,579,900
Advance for Share Capital 510 - -
Other Equity 5.11 289,855,726 159,551,266
Total Equity 1,214,155,726 764,131,166
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Medium and Long Term Loan 5.12 1,235,889,571 1,252,281,436
Lease Liabilities 5.13 1,358,527 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5.14 - -
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,237,248,098 1,252,281,436
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Loan 5.15 16,391,864 278,010,830
Lease Liabilities 5.16 319,332 -
Trade and Other Payables 5.17 4,262,455 20,587,743
Employce Benefit Payable 5.18 1,969,073 2,110,721
Other Current Liabilities 519 2,505,284 2,865,144
Total Current Liabilities 25,448,008 303,574,438
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,476,851,832 2,319,987,040

The Corporate Overview, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Shiva Neupane
Finance Officer

Basant

Chairperson

Date: 11th Shrawan 2082 (27th July 2025)
Place: Lalitpur
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As per our report of even date attached
p—— .

Rewant Kumar Rawat
Director

ika Ram Karki, FCA
Principal

T. Karki & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Ridge Line Energy Limited

Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Period from 1st Shrawan, 2081 to 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July, 2024 to 16th July, 2025)

Amount in NRs.

Particulars Notes FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Revenue from Sale of Electricity 5.20 297,522,361 124,307,516
Cost of Sales 5.21 19,873,162 7,237,678
Gross Profit / (Loss) 277,649,199 117,069,838
Revenue as per [FRIC 12 5.22 - 20,415,066
Add: Other Income 523 - 2,428,544
Total Income 277,649,199 139,913,448
Administrative and Other Expenses 524 9,986,846 6,047,398
Employee Benefit Expenses 525 11,905,147 6,049,571
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 5.26 70,203,155 17,823,154
Net Profit / (Loss) from Operation 185,554,051 109,992,825
Finance Costs 5.27 109,962,274 34,516,595
Profit / (Loss) before Staff Bonus, CSR and Taxes 75,591,777 75,476,230
Pravision for Employee Bonus 5.28 1,590,132 1,120,801
Profit / (Loss) before Tax and CSR Expenses 74,001,645 74,355,429
Provision for CSK. Expenses 5.30 779,165 -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 73,222,480 74,355,429
Tax Expenses

Current Tax Expenses 5.19 - -

Deferred Tax Expenses / (Income) 5.14 - -
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 73,222,480 74,355,429

Other Comprehensive Income
Profit / (Loss) on Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment -
Profit / (Loss) on Revaluation of Intangible Assets - =

Other Comprehensivc Income / (Loss) for the Year -
Total Comprehensi / {Loss) 73,221,480 74,355,429
The Corporate ()verwew, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of the Financial Sratemems’(

%lf/ Rwanzumar Rawat

Finance Officer Director

" As per our report of even date attached
i 4 \."‘}R’d !
1) e g8 Ling EW o

Basant Giri A i Tika Ram Karki, FCA
Chairperson : Principal
T. Karki & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 1 1th Shrawan 2082 (27th July 2025)
Place: Lalitpur
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Period from Ist Shrawan, 2081 to 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July, 2024 ta 16th July, 2025)
Amount in NRx,

Securities  Share Callsin  Accumulated Reserve from

Pesticular Skary Capial Fremium Advance Profit/ Loss IFRIC 12 Total

I T
Balance at the begimning of 3¢ 00 400 - 367773500 (18,468,313) 105345336 691,456,923
FY 2080/81
Issue of Share Capital 367,773,500 - - - - 367,773,500
Advance for Share Capital - - {367,773,500) - - (367,773,500)
Revenue as per [FRIC 12
recognized during the year = Q03006 (20415066 "
Total Comprehensive Income .
for the Year - - - 74,355,429 - 74,355,429
:E‘,xpenses Related to Public _ R - (1,681,186) ) (1,681,186)
ssue
Depreciation Adjustment for .
IFRIC 12 - - - 978,899 (978,899) =
2“;6':““ atAskidh e, 604,579,900 - o 34760764 124781502 764,131,166
Issue of Share Capital 319,720,100 95,916,030 - - - 415,636,130
Total Comprehensive Income
far the Year - - - 73,222,480 - 73,222,480
Dividend Declarcd - - - (31,819.995) - (31,819,995)
Expenses Related to Public
s (5.611,244) - - » (5,611,24d)
Provision for Taxation on
Utilization of Securities - (1,402,811) - - - (1,402,811)
Premium
Depreciation Adjustment for
FRIC 1 . - - 3914840 (3,914,840) =
g AR 924,300,000  $8,901,975 - 80,087,089 120,866,662  1214,155726
The Carporate Overview, Significant dccounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
Shiva Neupane Rewant Kumar Rawat
Finance Officer . Direcior

of even dute attached
7

& 7Wika Ram Karki, FCA

Basa iri
Chairperson Frincipal
T. Karki & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 1 1th Shrawan 2082 (27th July 2025)
Place: Lalitpur
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Ridge Line Energy Limited

Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Statement of Cash Flow

For the Period from 1st Shrawan, 2081 to 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July, 2024 to 16th July, 2025)

Amount in NRs.
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit After Tax 73,222,480 74,355,429
Adjustments for:
Profit as per [FRIC -12 - (20,415,065)
Dividend Payable {101,540) -
Provision for Tax on Utilization of Securities Premium (1,402,811) -
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses:
on PPE and Intangible Assets 69,809,195 17,823,154
on Right of Use Assets 393,960 -
Finance Costs:
on Loans and Borrowings 109,796,839 34,516,595
on Lease Liabilities 165,435 -
Changes in Trade Receivables {7,129,389) (45,043,148)
Changes in Margins and Deposits (130,000)
Changes in Other Current Assets (3,469,640) 7,391,387
Changes in Current Liabilities {16,826,796) (52,334,804)
Net Cask Flow from Operating Activities (1) 224,327,733 16,293,547
B. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Changes in Share Capital 319,720,100 367,773,500
Changes in Advance for Share Capital - (367,773,500}
Changes in Securities Premium 95,916,630 -
Expenses related to Public Issue (5,611,244) (1,681,185)
Changes in Loans and Borrowings (278,010,831) 373,077,652
Finance Costs:
on Loans and Borrowings (109,796,839} (34,516,595)
on Lease Liabilities (165,435) -
Changes in Lease Liabilities (291,945) -
Dividend Paid (30,127,455) -
Dividend Tax Paid (1,591,000} -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (2) 19,958,619) 336,879,872
C. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Changes in Property, Plant and Equipment (805,791) (1,363,476)
Changes in Intangible Assets = =
Changes in Intangible Assets (Project Assets) (11,955,232) (340,251,096)
Changes in Financial Assets (108,292,650) -
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities (3) {121,053,673) (341,614,572)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1+2+3) 93,315,441 11,558,848
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 13,775,730 2,216,882
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period 107,091,171 13,775,730

The Corporatg Overview, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements. -

Shiva Neupane Rwant:{%mt

Finance Officer ; ) Director

Rt of even date attached

¥¥a Ram Karki, FCA

Basa

Chairperson Principal
T. Karki & Associates

Date: 11th Shrawan 2082 (27th July 2025) Chartered Accountants

Place: Lalitpur
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RIDPGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

1. Corporate Overview

M/s Ridge Line Energy Ltd (the “Company™) is a company incorporated under Companies Act, 2063 having registered
office at Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal. The pany was regi d with the [ Tax Office on 18™ Poush, 2074 with
PAN 606819978 and was registered with the Office of Company Registrar with Registration no. 180687/074/075 on 13®
Poush, 2074. The company was converted from private to public on 14® Magh, 2078 under new registration number
291989/78/079,

This company was established with an objective of developing hydropower in Nepal. The company’s main line of business
involves development of hydropower projects including detailed feasibility, construction and operation and transmission and
distribution of hydro energy.

The company has developed and been operating Super Chepe Hydropower Project in Gorkha District. The energy generation
capacity of the plant is 9.05 MW, The development/construction of hydropower project was completed during the financial
year 2080-81 and the commercial generation of electricity from the project started on &% Magh, 2080,

2. Basis of Preparation and Measurement

2.1. Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as issued by
Accounting Standards Board, Nepal which are generally in compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards
as issued and applicable, except mentioned hereinafter. NFRS also includes interpretations (IFRIC and SIC) as issued by the

International Accounting Standards Board.
The Financial Statements have also been prepared in dance with the Companies Act, 2063 (revised 2074) of Nepal.

The fi ial its include Stat t of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity, and Notes forming an integral part of financial statements.

2.2. Basis of Preparation:

‘The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual and going concem basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. When an accounting policy applies to a specific item, it
is detailed in the corresponding note. NFRS dates that the company use judgment in formulating accounting estimates.
Descriptions of these estimates are provided in the relevant sections where they are applicable.

2.3. Responsibility of Financial § t
T'he Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Company’s financial
statements and for the estimates and judgments used in them.

2.4. Presentation:

Presentation Currency
The fil ial stat ts are p d in Nepalese Rupees (NRs.) which is the functional currency. All financizal information

presented in Nepalese Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee except otherwise indicated.

Rearrangement / Reclassification and Remeasurement

The figures for the previous year are rearranged, lassified, and/or d wherever necessary for the purpose of
facilitating comparison. Reconciliations and appropriate disclosures are made wherever necessary,

Statement of Financial Position
The elements of Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) other than equity {Assets and Liabilities, where applicable) are

bifurcated in Cumrent and Non-Current based on their respective maturiry as well as the company’s normal operating cycle.
tatement of Profit or Loss and Other Com prehensive me

The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss (SoPL) and Other Comprehensi

classification ‘by function’ method. The details of revenue, expenses, gain andj

section. e [

_Rfdga Line Energy
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

ement of Cash Flow

The Statement of Cash Flows (SoCF) has been prepared using indirect method and the activities have been grouped under
three major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing activities and Cash flows from
financing activities) in accordance with NAS 07.

Statements of Changes in Equity

The Statement of Changes in Equity (SoCE) has been prepared to disclose changes in each element of equity.

2.5, Financial Period:

The company prepares financial statements in accordance with the Nepalese financial year. The financial year starts from
Ist Shrawan and ends on Ashadh end of the next calendar year. The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as
follows:

Relevant Financial Statements Nepalese Calendar/Period Gregorian Calendar
Date / Period

Reporting Date 32" Ashadh, 2082 16" July, 2025

Comparative Reporting Date 31% Ashadh, 2081 15" July, 2024

Reporting Period 19 Shrawan, 2081 - 32°0 Ashadh, 2082 | 16° July 2024 - 16% July,
2025

Comparative Reporting Period 1¥ Shrawan, 2080 - 31* Ashadh, 2081 | 17% July, 2023-15% July,
2024

2.6. Basis of Measurement:
These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for certain material items that have been

measured at fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and explained in the ensuing policies below.

2.7. IFRIC 12 Consideration:

IFRIC {International Financial Reporting Interpretation Committee} 12 gives guidance on accounting by operators for public-
to-private service concession arangements. This interpretation sets out general principles on recognizing and measuring
obligations and related rights in service concession arrangements. The company has considered the applicahility of TFRIC
12 Service Concession Arrangement, issued by Intemational Accounting Standard Board (IASB) for preparation and
presentation of financial statements.

Ridge Line Energy Limited, after due consideration, has applied IFRIC 12 while preparing these financial stalements.
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

3. Use of Estimates, A ptions or Judgment:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding future
events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circ tances. Manag; t believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods, except
otherwise stated. Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the note, wherever have been
applied along with the nature and effect of the changes of accounting estimates, if any. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year primarily includes: -

3.1. Useful life and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment:

Management reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such a life is dependent upon an
assessment of both the technical life of the assets and also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external
factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best
information available to the Manag, t.

3.2. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market
demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash
flow due to changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact on the carrying value of assets.

3.3. Contingencies:

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company.
Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

3.4. Fair Value Measurements:
The management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. In estimating the

fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level |
inputs are not available, the Company engages third party qualified valuators to perform the valuation. The management
works closely with the qualified external valuators to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

ﬁEmdge Line Energy
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

4. Significant Accounting Policies
The Significant accounting policies of the company are explained below:

4.1, Property, Plant & Equipment:

Recognition & Measurement

Freehold land (other than project assets) is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant
and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separale asset, as appropriate, only when it is probahle that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itsm can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged for profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. The Company identifies and determines
cost of each component/part of the asset separately, if the component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of
the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated
over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset. The residual values, useful lives
and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted, if
appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising from de-recognition of the asset (calculated
asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than Freehold Land, Properties under Construction and
Intangible assets) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the Written Down Value (WDV) method.
Leasehold Improvements are depreciated over the period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is lower, on a straight-
line basis.

Amortization is recognized so as to write off Intangible Assets other than Service Concession Agreement on a Straight-Line
basis over their estimated useful lives.

Service concession agreement is amortized over the remaining life of ag t on a Straight-Line basis,

The estimated useful life and amortization methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis, except otherwise stated in the notes to accounts.

The estimated useful lives of the significant items of Property & Equipment and Intangibles are as follows:

S.N. Assets Block Estimated Useful Life D"’::;‘“’“ ne:;;ﬁ::ﬂ““

1 Land NA NA NA

2 Building 20 Years 5% WDV

3 Computers and Office Equipment 4 Years 25% WDV

4 Furniture & Fixtures 4 Years 25% WDV

5 | Vehicles § Years 20% WDV |
[ Plant & Machinery 6-7 Years 15% WDV

7 | Leaschold Improvement Leverat e Pad ars 20% SLM

Years
8 Intangible Software 5 Years 20% SLM
9 Intangible-Service Concession 32.35 Years* 3.00% SLM
Agreement

Only those items having a value of more than NRs. 5,000 per item are capitalized.
*As on the beginning of the reporting period, the remaining useful life of the project was 3

m‘” ‘ﬁe Ridge Line Enargy
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

4.2. Intangible Assets-Project Assets:

The development/construction of hydropower project has been completed during the financial year 2080.81 and commercial
operation of company was started on 8th Magh, 2080 on the basis of temporary structure. All the cost associated with
development/construction of project till the date of full completion of project has been capitalized. As on the date of full
completion of the project of the company, i.e. 30% Chaitra, 2080, the capital work in progress (project cost) has been
transferred to the appropriate category of intangible assets (Project Assets) of the Company. Where an obligation (legal or
constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the
present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of
acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized.

Assets that are directly related to the project shall be capitalized as project assets and such project asset shall be amortized
over the remaining useful life of the project on straight line method.

Service Concession Arrangements

Under IFRIC 12 — Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

(a) The grantor enntrofs or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must
provide them, and at what prices: and

(b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any significant residuzl interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement

(c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service
arrangement ot is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for
the purpose of the service arrangement? Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement
for its entire useful life (whole life of assets) is within the scope of this JFRIC, if the conditions in (a) above are
met. These arrangements are accounted for on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of
consideration and relevant contract law.

4.3. Other Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. [ntangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence
and significant henefits expected to flow there from for a period longer than one year. Gains or losses arising from de-
recognition of an intangible assct arc measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

4.4. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cashi-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-gencrating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least
annually, and impairment [oss is recognized whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current marka! assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less tha /A0
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is mdw recoverable amount.
immediately in the Statemen rofit and Loss and o npctids sikina FRERRE
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior
vears. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss and other
comprehensive incoms,

4.5, Classification of Current and Non-Current of Assets and Liabilities:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current & non-current assets as per the company's normal operating cycle.
Based on the nature of products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of classification currents &
non-current classification.

4.6. Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
cost also includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are incurred in the period in
which they occur. Any investment income on the temporary investment of borrowed funds should be deducted from
borrowing costs.

4.7. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include current, escrow and fixed deposit accounts with an original maturity of three months or
less balances maintained with banks or financial institutions and cash in hand. This enables the Company to meet its short-
term liquidity requirements. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value. They are readily
convertible to the known amount of cash and are subject to the insignificant risk of a change in value.

These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the presentation of Statement of Cash Flows as well.

4.8, Inventories:
Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Inventories shall be measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV).

4.9, Other Current Assets:

Other current assets include current assets other than financial assets such as prepaid expenses which are unsecured and
considered good, unless otherwise stated. The Company has a policy of bifurcating the expenses amounting to more than
NRs,20,000 to prepaid and incurred. Expenses amounting less than this thresheld are expensed entirely within the reporting
period.

4.10. Revenue Recognition:

4,10.1. Sale of Electricity:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates, charges and other similar allowances.
Revenue is rec d when sut ial risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the
contract,

The main business of the company is generation and sale of electricity. Revenue is recognized based on energy supplied to
NEA at the rate given in the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). Energy supplied to NEA is based on the approved meter

reading from Kirtipur Substation of Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA).
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

4.10.2. Finance Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be m d reliably. i is acerued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition,

4.10.3. Insurance Income:

The recognition for insurance proceeds related to losses triggered by an extemnal event depends on the nature and timing of
the insured event. Insurance income is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company,
the amount of income can be measured reliably and when there is an unconditional right to receive compensation for business
interruption. Compensation against insurance claims is recognized as an income when the claim from insurer is virtually
certain and compensation becomes receivable.

4.10.4. Construction Revenue and Expenses as per [FRIC 12:
Under IFRIC 12 — Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

(a) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must

pravide them, and at what prices: and

(b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement
Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service
arrangement or is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for
the purpose of the service ammangement? Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement
for its entire useful life (whole life of assets) is within the scope of this [FRIC, if the conditions in (z) above are
met. These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of
consideration and relevant contract law,

=

(c

Financial Asset Model

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive
cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional contractual
right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator (a) specific or determinable amount; (b)
the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or determinable amounts.

Intangible Asset Model
The intangible asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, receives the right (a license) to charge users of the
public service. A right to charge users of public services is not an unconditional right to receive cash because the amounts
are contingent on the extent that (he public uses the services. Both type of arrangements may exist within a single contract
to the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the operation i.e.
considered as a financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service in order 1o obtain
payment, the operation has an intangible asset. The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply
from its hydro power planis. The Company maintains and services the infrastructure during the concession period. These
concession arrangements sef out rights and obligations related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided. The right
to consideration gives rise Lo an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset model is applied. Income from the
concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset model consists of the

(i) Fair Value of the contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset:

and
(ii) Payments actually received from the users,
The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in a way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic
bcnzf ts are consumed by the Company. swning from the date when the right to nperaie starts to be used. Based on these
0 yith @ maximum of

\Te osal or when no

the duration of the concession. Any asset carried under concession arrangements is de
future economic benefits a expccred from its future use or dlsposal or when the cqy

expire,
p R«!ge Line Energy
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

Revenue and cost related to the construction are accounted in accordance with IFRIC 12, The cost of each activity related to
acquisition, construction and production of assets are recognized as construction expenses by reference to the stage of
completion of that activity. Construction revenue, as the fair value of amount due from the guarantor for the activity
undertaken is recognized at the same time. The fair value is calculated based on a 6% discount rate.

The amount to the extent of Net Construction Revenue in accordance with IFRIC 12 is recognized as addition to Tntangible
Assets under Construction.

4.11. Foreign Currency Transactions:

The functicnal v of the Comp is d ined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which it
operates. The functional currency of the Company is the Nepalese Rupee (NRs.).

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

The effect from fluctuation of exchange rate raised while initially recognizing the transaction as per contract on the base rate
mentioned in the contract and settling the transactions at the settlement date has been recognized in Intangible Assets under
construction. Foreign exchange gain/loss occurring from other activity has heen charged to Statement of Profit or Loss and
other comprehensive income.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

4.12. Employment Benefits:

The Company does not have any specific schemes of Post-employment/Long term benefit plans for its emplayees. However,
it has been registered with the Social Security Fund as per Contribution Based Social Security Act, 2074. A liability is
recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, in the period the relatad service is rendered
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Short Term Employee Benefits
i. A libility is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of short term employee benefits (salary, wages,
bonus and leave encashment benefits), in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.
ii.  Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term and contractual employees; benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

4.13. Staff Bonus:

Provision for employee bonus is provided as per the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2049 and Electricity Regulation 2050
(i.e. 2% of net profit). Provision is created as per annual profit and paid in the subsequent period as per the provisions of
Bonus Act, 2030. Unspent amounts are transferred to Welfare Funds as per the provisions of Bonus Act, 2030.

4.14. Income Tax:

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is recognized in the
statement of financial performance except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity.

Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the reporting date and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from:
¥ temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
cormresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit,
¥ unused tax losses and/or

used tax credits g
7L )
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Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
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Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The Company based
its assumnptions and estimates on parameters available when the financizl statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond
the control of the Company.

4.15. Earnings per share:

L Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profiv/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year is adjusted for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse
share split (consolidation of shares),

1. Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, intersst
and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares,
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease
the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

4.16. Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments:

A provision is recognized as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, anc it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as a finance cost.

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company.
Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantily reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

4.17. Investment in Associates:

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity such as a partnership, over which the investor has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

IFan investor holds, directly or indirectly {e.g. through subsidiaries), 20 per cent or more of the voting power of the investee,
it is presumed that the investor has significant influence, unless it can be clearly demonstrated that this is not the case.
Conversely, if the investor holds, directly or indirectly (e.g. through subsidiaries), less than 20 per cent of the voting power
of the investee, it is presumed that the investor does not have significant influence, unless such an influence can be clearly
demonstrated. A substantial or majority ownership by another investor does not necessarily preclude an investor from having
significant influence.

The existence of significant influence by an investor is usually evidenced in one or more of the following ways:

(a) representation on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the investee;

(b) participation in policy-making processes, including participation in decisions about dividends or other distributions;
(¢) material transactions between the investor and the investee;
(d) interchange of managerial personnel; or

(&) provision of essential technical information

The equity method is a method of accounting whereby the investment is initially recognizedz i
for the post-acguisition change in the investor's share of net assets of the investee. The profite
includes the investor's share of the pmﬁl or loss of the investge ~—3 mdge Ling Energy : : 3
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

4.18. Financial Instruments:

_Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the
related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities and financial guarantee contracts are initially measured
at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, ot fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other

than fi ial assets and fi ial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are i diately recognized in the t

of profit and loss.

Effective Interest Rate Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts
or payvments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period. Income/ expense
arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest rate is recognized in the Stat t of Profit and Loss and
is included in the “Other finance income” or “Other finance cost” line item. Where the interest component is present in the
financizl instruments, the implicit interest rate approximates the effective interest rate,

4.19. Financial Assets:
Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if
= Financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order t collect
contractual cash flows
+  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
Financial assets measured at fair value
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
*  Financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets
* Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held
for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value
of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument-by-instrument basis at the time of
initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial assets not measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value
through the statement of profit or loss, For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized for financial assets measured at amortized cost and fair value through
the statement of profit or loss.

The company recognizes impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model. For financial assets whose
credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months® expected credit
losses is recognized. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognized if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition.

Dee-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cag
expire, or it transfers the financial asset, and the transfer qualifies or de—recognmon undey
transfers nor retains substantially all the isks and rewards of owner, and continues td

fnancial asset
any neither
d asset, the
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policics Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. [f the
Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues
to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized horrowing for the proceeds received, On de-recognition
of a financial asset in iis entirety, the differences between the carrying amounts measured at the date of de-recognition and
the consideration received is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

4.20. Financial Liabilities & Equity:

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the procezds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilitics

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortized
cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of maoney is significant. Interest bearing bank loans,
overdrafis and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss. For trade and
other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those confracts thal require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs hecause the specified debtor fails 10 make a 1 t when due in accord with the terms of a
debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the i of the g|

De-recognition of financial liahility

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.21. Leases:
The d ination of whether an arrang: tis (or ¢ ins) a lease is based on the suhstance of the arrangement at the

inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or conlains, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement convey a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement,

NFRS 16-Lease is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Shrawan, 2078.The new_standard removes the
distinction between operating or finance lease for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases bei _'_-_"'“‘- leases, A
lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use (ROU) representing its right to use the und i
liability representing its obligation to make lease paymenis. The standard permits a lessee to
or modified retrospective transition appm Ru:lge Line Energy
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RIDGE LINE ENERGY LIMITED
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies Forming part of Financial Statements for FY
2081.82

The company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for the remaining period of lease. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
ar before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to office premises.
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of
the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurement of the lease liability.
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payment that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the company’s incrementa)
borrowing rate. Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.
The cost of borrowing of company till the date of signing any lease contract has been considered as its incremental borrowing
rate.
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
*  Fixed payment, including in-substance fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable.
s Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date.
*  Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and
*  The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an
optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using an effective interest method. It is re-measured when there is change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the
amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of right-of-
use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

4.22. Segment Reporting
The company is engaged in only one business activity of “Generation and Sale of Electricity”. Thus, separate segment
information is not provided as per NFRS 8 “Operating Segments”.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes forming the part of Financial Statements

Right of Use Assets

Amount in NRs.

Note: 5.3

Particulars

Right of Use Assets

Total

Present Value

Balance at Ashadh end, 2080
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Disposal during the year

Balance at Ashadh end, 2081

Add: Additions during the year
Less: Disposal during the year

1,969,804

1,969,804

Balance at Ashadh end, 2082

1,969,804

1,969,804

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance at Ashadh end, 2080
Amortization for the year

Balance at Ashadh end, 2081

Amortization for the year

393,960

393,960

Balance at Ashadh end, 2082

393,960

Net Book Value

393,960

As at Ashadh end, 2080

As at Ashadh end, 2081

Balance at Ashadh end, 2082

1,575,844

1,575,844

Refer Note: 5.31 for more details.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Financial Assets Note: 5.4
Particulars FY 2081.52 FY 2080.81
Investment

Doodhpokhari Chepe Hydropower Limited 50,000,000 50,000,000

Kang Hydropower Company Limited 100,000,000 -
Deposit-Worldlink 1,000 1,000
Repair and Mai Reserve’ 8,292,650 -
Total 158,293,650 50,001,000
'The Company had made inv of NRs. 5 crore in M/s Doodhpokhari Chepe Hydropower Limited and NRs. 10 crore in

M/s Kang Hydropower Company Limited. The company has plan to hold the investment for long term and not for sale.
Investments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as per NFRS-09 "Financial
Instrument” since its initial recognition date, M of the pany has idered the cost of inv as fair value
since the latest share of the investee company has traded at cost.

*The company has agreed to maintain a repair and maintenance reserve with a minimum of 5% of the monthly revenue up to
NRs. 3 crore in the account of Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited to cover patential future uncertain events or risks, ensuring
financial stability in the face of unforeseen circumstances for future repairs, upgrades, and enhancements of capital assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Note: 5.5
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Cash in Hand 47,951 -

Balances with Banks
15,269

Lumbini Bikash Bank Limited -

Mabil Bank Limited 11,762 11,740
Prabhu Bank Limitad = 10,013
Rastriya Banijaya Bank (Escrow Account) 40,212,565 12,748,592
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (Currenl Account) 66,818,893 990,116
Total 107,091,171 13,775,730

Cash and cash equivalents include call, current, escrow and fixed deposit account balances maintained with banks or financial
institutions and cash in hand. These enable the Company to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. The carrying amount of
cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value, They are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are subject

to insignificant risk of change in value. These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the | ion of
Statement of Cash Flow as well,

Trade Receivables Note: 5.6
Particul FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
NEA Receivables 52,172,537 45,043,148
Taotal 52,172,537 45,043,148

The company issues invoice to Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) on monthly basis and amount is receivable within 45 days
of issue of invoice as per intenal memo of NEA. Accordingly, the receivable amount from NEA as on reporting date
represents the income from sale of energy for the month of Jestha and Ashadh 2082. Trade receivable is non-interest bearing
in nature.

Deposits and Margins Note: 5.7
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Cash Margin' 130,000 -
Total 130,000 -
'Cash Margin is maintained by Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited for TT payment made Lo foreign party for import of spare parts

for upgradation of the project assets.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Other Current Assets Note: 5.8
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Muktinath Capital Limited - 21,766
Advance to Foreign Parties' 4,264,021 -
Other Advances

Staff Advance 42,266 720
Advance for Land Purchase (Annexure - 2)? - 2,712,060
Transmission Line Advance’ 2,715,000 “
Prepaid Expenses (Annexure - 3)‘ 1,306,613 2,094 268
Advance Income Tax-TDS Receivables - 59
Tejendra Giri - 29,387
Total 8,327,900 4,858,260

'Advance provided to A & A Engineering and Services for the import of spare parts (capital expenditure in nature) through
telegraphic transfer (TT) has been recorded in the books of account.

*Advance for Land Purchase amounting to NRs.2,712,060 has been written off during the financial year based on the decision
made by 3rd Annual General Meeting held for FY 2020.81 on 1 1th Ashwin 2081.

?Advances provided to various parties for upgradation/ uction of tr: ission line for removing contingencies relating to
energy supplied to NEA (as agreed with NEA) are part of the Company's normal course of business and will be settled in
subsequent financial years. This advance is unsecured and non-interest bearing in nature.

“Expenses which are incurred for future period other than reporting period are recognized as prepaid expenses. Prepaid of
previous year related to current reporting period has been recognized as expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income.

Share Capital Note: 5.9
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Authorized Share Capital

Ordinary shares 11,850,000 @ NRs. 100 cach 1,185,000,000 1,185,000,000
Issued Share Capital

Ordinary shares 11,850,000 @ NRs. 100 sach 1,185.000,000 1,185,000,000
Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Ordinary shares 9,243,000 @ NRs. 100 zach 924 300,000 604,579,900
Total 924,300,000 604,579,900
Paid up share capital is an ordinary equity share capital fully paid up having equal voting right.

Reconciliation of number of Shares Outstanding Note: 5.9.1
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,045,799 2,368,064
Add: Issue of Paid-up Shares -Promoter Share 3,197,201 3,677,735

Add: Issue of Paid-up Shares -Public Issue - -
Add: Issue of Bonus Shares T 3

Total 9,243,000 6,045,799
Advance for Share Capital Naote: 5.10
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81

Advance for Share Capital =
Total = =

/%b ‘ﬁemﬂue Line Energy
= Ltd.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Other Equity Note: 5.11
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Retained Earnings

Balance as at the opening date 159,551,266 86,877,023
Add: Profit/{Loss) during the year 73,222,480 74,355,429
Less: Dividend declared for distribution' (31,819,995) -
Less: Expenses related to Public Issue’ - (1,681,185)
Retained Earnings as on Reporting Date 200,953,751 159,551,266
Other Reserves

Securities Premium® 95,916,030 -
Less: Expenses related to Public Issuc’ (5,611,244) =
Less: Provision for Taxation on Utilization® (1,402,811) -
Carried Forward Balance 88,901,975 -
Balance as at the closing date 289,855,726 159,551,266

"The 3rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on 11th Ashwin 2081, approved a cash dividend of NPR
31,819,994.74, representing 5.26% of the paid-up capital. The declared dividend was distributed to the shareholders during
the reporting period, except for the portion disclosed under financial lizbilities as Dividend Payable in the Statement of
Financial Position.

*The costs attributable to Initial Public Offering (IPO) incurred till Ashad end, 2081 was charged to Retained Earnings, the
IPO aatributable cost incurred thereafter has been charged to Securities Premium in the financial year 2081/82. These costs
include the IPO approval fee paid to the Electricity Regulatory Commission (ERC); underwriting fee paid to Muktinath
Capital Limited; issue and sales management fee paid to Prabhu Capital Limited; issuer rating fee paid to CARE Ratings
Nepal Limited; as well as various charges paid to SEBON, CDS and Clearing Ltd, and other professional faes incurred to
comply with share issuance regulations.

*Securities premium was collscted on the issuance of promoter shares at NPR 130 per share, for equity shares with a fiace
valug of NPR 100 each. A total of 3,197,201 equity shares were issued at this premium. This amount has been transferred to a
restricted reserve, which may be utilized only for the purposes specified under Section 29(3) of the Companics Act, 2063 —
including issuance of bonus shares, premium on redemption of preference shares, and writing off preliminary expenses or
share issuance costs.

*As per Section 56(3) of Income Tax Act, 2058, any distribution to the shareholders of company of other than profits earned
by the company shall be included as income and shall be taxable. Utilization of securities premium for offsetting expenses
related to public issue has been deemed as distribution of profit and provision for tax has been created at applicable tax rate
of 25%.

Medium and Long Term Loan Note: 5.12
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Secured Loan-Loan from Bank
Term Loan-Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 1,252,281 ,435 1,259,832,266
Less: Current Maturity of Term Loan (16,391,864) (7,550,830
Total 1,235,889,571 1,252,281,436

The company has availed credit facility from the Rastriva Banijya Bank Ltd. for the project finance of the Super Chepe
Hydropower Project (9.05 MW) located at Gorkha District, Nepal. The credit facility had been utilized exclusively for the
ion and develop of this projeet, in accordance with the terms outlined in the agreement. The company is
actively servicing the loan through periodic repayments, strictly adhering to the repayment schedule and the conditions
stipulated in the agreement.
Loan has been secured against registered mortgage over of the entire assets of the project (present and to be created in
future) including the lznd, building, plant and machinery, movable and immovable assets on land owne ing, leasehold
land) by the company and entire present/future current assets of the project including receivableZBgMi =2
registered mortgage of personal real-estate properties provided by the promoter/director. A
Loans scheduled for repayment within one year from the reporting date are categorized as shorf{ya

Meaturity of Term Loan that is essgagi for presenting a precise an a”]icture of the cory
== V0@ Line Energy
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Lease Liabilities Note: 5.13
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Lease Liability 1,677,859 -
Less: Current Maturity of Lease Liability (319,332) -
Total 1,358,527 -

As per NFRS 16 Leases, the company has recognized NRs. 1,969,804 as Right to Use Asset and corresponding Lease
Liability in Statement of Financial Position and lease expenses are classified as depreciation on ROU assets and interest on
lease liabilities.

Lease Liability scheduled for repayment within one year from the reporting date are categorized as Current liabilities as
current portion of Lease Liability, Refer Note 5.31 for more details.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) Note: 5.14
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Property, Plant and Equif t and Intangible Assets

Written Down Value (WDV) as per Company Act (A) 2,028,394,068 2,081,527,400

Written Down Value (WDV) as per Income Tax Act (B) 2,026,906,036 2,080,160,978

Taxable / (Deductible) Timing Difference (A-B) - (i) 1,458,032 1,366,422
Lease Liability

Net Carrying Amount (A) 102,015

Carrying Amount of Lease Liability 1,677,859 -

Carrying Amount of Right of Use Asset(ROU) 1,575,844 -

Tax Base of the Liability(B) - -

Taxable / (Deductible) Timing Difference (B-A) - (ii) (102,015) -
Unused Tax Losses - (iii) (14,452,302) (14,452,302)
Net Taxable / (Deductible) Timing Difference - (i+iitiii) (13,066,285) (13,085,880)
Rate of Income Tax applicable to Company 0% 0%
Amount of Tax recognized in Statement of Income - -
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) recognized in stat t of Fi ial . R
Position

Total - =

The company has started commercial generation, distribution, and transmission of electricity from the Super Chepe
Hydropower Project from 8th Magh, 2080. Hence, the tax exemption as per the provisions of section 11 (3 Gha) of Income
Tax Act, 2058 is applicable from the financial year 2080/81 (i.e. the company is assessed at 0% tax rates for first 10 years of
operation and 50% of the applicable tax rate for later 5 years). Accordingly, the tax rate applicable to the company for the
financial year is 0% . As a result, no current tax expense or deferred tax liability has been recognized for the period. Deferred
tax calculations will consider these tax concessions in future periods as required.

Short Term Loan Note: 5.15
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Secured Loan-Loan from Bank

Loan against IPO-Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited - 250,000,000
Add: Current Maturity of Term Loan 16,391,864 7,550,830
Unsecured Loan

Loan from Directors - 20,460,000
Total 16,391,864 278,010,830
Refer Note: 5.12 for more details.

Lease Liabilities ASs Note: 5.16
Particulars FY 20 2080.81
Current Maturity of Lease Liability 3 2 % -
Total 3 / -

Refer Note: 5.13 for more details. G\ﬂb'- T Ol
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Trade and Other Payables Note: 5.17
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Trade Payable (Annexure-4) 3,576,781 16,080,372
Other Payables

Meeting Allowance Payable (Annexure-6) 35,600 150,749
Dividend Payable (Annexure-7) 101,540 -
Retention Payable (Annexure-8) - 2,504,060
Audit Fee Payable 295,500 295,500
House Rent Payable - 69,300
Expenses Payable 34,359 65,928
Capacity Royalty and Bay Charges Payable - 436,384
Sagar Gurung - 250,000
Man Raj Gurung 218,675 620,055
Prem Bahadur Gurung - 115,395
Total 4,262,455 20,587,743

Trade and other payables are unsecured, non-interest bearing, and are stated at their nominal values. These balances generally
arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be settled within the Company’s normal operating cycle in the next
financial vear.

Employee Benefit Payable Note: 5.18
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Salary Payable (Annexure-9) 16,998 989,920
Provisions for Staff Bonus' 1,590,132 1,120,801
Provision for Leave Encashment’ 361,943 -
Total 1,969,073 2,110,721

'Refer Note: 5.32 for more details.

*Provision for Leave Encashment has been created based on Human Resource Policy that states unutilized leaves are
accumulating and vesting in nature. Amount for leave is calculated based on the per day basic salary of the employee as of the
reporting date and the same has been accounted for as per Nepal Accounting Standard (NAS) 19 "Employee Benefits",

Other Current Liabilities Note: 5.19
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Withholding Taxes (Annexurerij' 132,531 2,865,144
Social Security Fund (S5F) Payable 142,777 -
Citizen Investment Trust (CIT) Payable 48,000 -
Provisions for Income Tax’ - -
Provisions for CSR E‘.:l(pense.s1 779,165 -
Provision for Taxation on Utilization of Securities Premium” 1,402,811 -
Total 2,505,284 2,865,144

"The Company has deducted withholding taxes as per The Income Tax Act, 2058. The interest on the outstanding amount of
TDS has not been shown in the books of account.

*The company has started commercial generation, distribution, and transmission of electricity from the Super Chepe
Hydropower Project from 8th Magh, 2080. Hence, the tax exemption as per the provisions of section 11 (3 Gha) of Income
Tax Act, 2058 is applicable from the financial year 2080/81 (i.e. the company is assessed at 0% tax rates for first 10 years of
operation and 50% of the applicable tax rate for later 5 years). Accordingly, the tax rate applicable to the company for the
finarcial year is 0% . As a result, no provision for income tax has been recognized for the period.

*Refer Note 5.30 for details. i

Refer Note: 5.11 for more details s sz
Ridge Line Engis
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Ridge Line Energy Limited

Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Revenue from Sale of Electricity Note: 5.20
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Revenue from Sale of Electricity 267,522,361 124,307,516
Total 297,522,361 124,307,516

The Company issues invoices to Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) monthly. As per NEA's internal memo, amounts are
receivable within 45 days from the invoice date. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable
and recognized in line with NEA’s memo. Accordingly, income from the sale of energy for the months of Jestha and Ashadh
2082 has been recognized based on invoices issued by the company to NEA, using meter readings of supplied energy. This is
subject to adjustment, if required, upon issuance of NEA’s internal memo.

Cost of Sales Note: 5.21
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Opening Stock - -
Add:
Purchase of Materials and Consumables 902,144 311,244
Operating Expenses (Notes 5.21.1) 13,012,672 5,177,407
Site Expenses (Motes 5.21.2) 5,958,346 1,749,027
Less: Closing Stock - -
Total 19,873,162 7,237,678
Operating Expenses Note: 5.21.1
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Energy Royalty Expenses* 5,953,162 2,482,918
Back Feed Energy Expenses 97,200 166,536
Bay and Control Relay Operation Charge Expenses 975,810 468,690
Capacity Royalty Expenses* 905,000 436,384
Project Insurance Expenses 5,081,500 1,622,879
Total 13,012,672 5,177,407
*Refer Note: 5.33 for more details.
Site Expenses Note: 5.21.2
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Custom Duties and Clearing Expenses 58,195 -
Fuel Expenses 423,821 -
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 448,005 216,164
Security Guard Expenses 893,265 549,443
Site Office Expenses 531,260 -
Site Kitchen Expenses 2,152,513 -
Technical Supervision Fee 1,283,491 -
Water and Electricity Expenses 167,796 983,420
Total 5,958,346 1,749,027
Revenue as per IFRIC 12 Note: 5.22
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Construction Revenue as per IFRIC 12 - 360,666,161
Construction Expenses as per IFRIC 12 - (340,251,096)
Total - 20,415,066

V%
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Other Income Note: 5.23
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Interest Income - 482
Foreign Exchange Gain - 505,362
Insurance Income = 1,922,700
Total - 2,428,544
Administrative and Other Exp Note: 5.24
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Audit Fee 339,000 339,000
Advertisement and Publication Expenses 85,145 25,741
Advances Written Off' 2,712,060 =
Allowances for Board Meeting, Field Visit and Others 1,306,671 515,112
Bank Charges and Commission 59,321 14,981
COD Programme Expenses ] 261,145
Communication, Telephone and Internet Expenses 107,992 234,230
Fine and Penalty 166,241 3,505
Fooding and Lodging Expense 275,147 710,395
Insurance Expenses 76,242 1,910
Kitchen Expenses 497,791 285,680
Legal, Professional and C I v Fees 1,716,676 242,950
Office Expenses 569,992 446,234
Office Rent Expenses - 373,410
Parking Expense 2,009 5,850
Printing and Stationary Expenses 192,872 240,026
Raling Fee 235,631 69,436
Registration, R | and Membership Exp 234,215 23,660
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 2,500 8,450
Social Cost 743,554 -
Tours and Travelling Expenses 637,981 275,340
Woater and Electricity Expenses 25,806 48,103
Loss on Damage - 1,922,700
Total 9,986,846 6,047,898

'As decided in the 3rd Annual General Meeting held on | 1th Ashwin, 2081, the advances for land purchases amounting to
NRs. 2,712,060 are written off during the FY 2081-82.

Employee Benefit Exy Note: 525
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Salary and Allowances 11,129,398 6,049,571
Leave Benefits' 775,749 -~
Taotal 11,905,147 6,049,571
'Refer Note: 5.18 for more details.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses Note: 5.26
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 500,032 517,575
Amortization on Intangible Assets 69,309,162 17,305,580
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets -
Taotal 17,823,154

Refer Mote: 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 for more details.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Fi Costs Note: 5.27
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Interest Expenses’ 109,796,839 34,516,595
Interest Expense on Lease Liability 165,435 -
Total 109,962,274 34,516,595

'The company has entered into credit facility agreement for the project financing of Super Chepe Hydropower Project (9.05
MW) with Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction and
production/development of project being qualifying assets are charged as part of the cost of the project till the date of
completion of construction of the project and after the completion of construction of project interest has been charged in the

Statement of Profit or Loss as per NAS 23 'Borrowing costs'.

Provision for Employee Bonus Note: 5.28
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Provision for Employee Bonus 1,590,132 1,120,801
Total i 1,590,132 1,120,801
Refer Note: 5.32 for details.

Earnings Per Share Note: 5.29
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Net Profit 73,222,480 74,355,429
Number of Shares Outstanding 9,243,000 6,045,799
Number of Weighted Average Share Qutstanding 6,737,796 5,411,012
Basic Eaming Per Share 10.87 13.74
Diluted Earning Per Share* 10.87 13.74

*Diluted Earnings Per Share equal Basic Earnings Per Share as no potential equity exists in the reporting period.
Weighted Average Number of shares have been calculated as below based on the number of days from allotment of additional

ordinary shares.

" Shares Weighted average

AN Fartiestavy . Outstanding __"°°"™"*  Equity Share oS
| Opening Shares 7/16/2024 6,045,799 365 6,045,799
2 Additional Issue 4/29/2025 3,197.201 79 691,997
Total 9,243,000 6,729,036

)
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Other Explanatory Notes

Provision For Corporate Social Responsibility ( CSR) Note: 5.30
As per Section 54 of the Industrial Enterprises Act, 2076, medium, large industry, or cottage industries with an annual
turnover exceeding 15 crores are required to allocate at least 1% of their annual net profit towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR). The Company has allocated 1% of the annual net profit for the fiscal year 2081.82 for CSR, and the
allocated amount will be utilized in accordance with the annual plan approved by the Board.

Lease Accounting Note: 5.31
Under NFRS 16 - Leases, the company has recognized all significant leases as Right-of-Use (ROU) Assets and corresponding

Lease Liabilities. ROU assets are presented under non-current assets, and lease liabilities are split into current and non-current
portions based on their maturities. Lease expenses are now classified as depreciation on ROU assets and interest on lease
liabilities. The adjustment impacts the statement of financial position, statement of cash flow, profit or loss, and equity
reconciliation, with detailed disclosures provided on lease terms, maturity analysis, and key judgments applied.

Particulars Summary

Lease Terms 5 Years

Depreciation Method Straight Line Method (SLM)
Discount rate 9%

Effective Interest rate 9%

Lease Incremental Rate 10% every two years

As on the date of recognition:

Right of Uses Assets (ROU) - 1,969,804

For FY 2081-82:

Right of Uses Assets (ROU) - 1,575,843
Financial Impact (In NRs.) Short Term Lease Liability - 319,332

Long Term Lease Liability - 1,358,527

Lease Liability Payment - 457,380

Depreciation on ROU asset - 393,960

Interest Cost -165,435

Provision for Bonus Note: 532
Provision for an emplayee bonus is provided as per the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2049 and Electricity Regulation 2050
(i.e. 2% of net profit). Net revenue as per [FRIC 12 and amortization of such amount which is purely an accounting revenue
and cost, has not been considered for making provision for employee bonus. Provision is created as per annual profit and paid
in the subsequent period as per the provisions of Bonus Act, 2030. Unspent amounts, if any are transferred to Welfare Funds
as per the provisions of Bonus Act, 2030,

Royalty Expenses Note: 5.33
The company has paid royalty to Government of Nepal as per provision of Electricity Act and Regulation. The energy royalty
is deducted at the rate of 2% from sale of Electricity from source i.e by Nepal Electricity Authority on monthly basis and Fixed
capacity royalty @ NREs. 100 Per Kilo Watt per annum is payable to Department of Electricity Development (DOED).

Commercial Operation Date Note: 5.34
The construction of project was completed during the FY 2080/81 and the commercial operation of company was started from

8th Magh, 2080.

Subsequent Events
There has not been any mgmﬁcanl reportable event aﬁer th rtmg date which requires it to be ejff
mdgl Line Energy
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Rating of the company Note: 5.36
CARE Rating Nepal Ltd has reaffirmed the Issuer Rating to the company [CARE-NP BB-(Is)] pronounced as CARE NP
Issuer Rating Double B minus- that means Moderate risk of default regarding timely servicing of financial obligations. Issuer
Rating from the CARE Rating Nepal has heen completed on, 22nd Ashwin, 2081 BS and valid till 22nd Ashwin, 2082 BS.
Also, the CARE Rating Nepal Ltd has reaffirmed a Credit Rating for Bank Facilities to the company [CARE-NP BB-]
pronounced as CARE NP Double B Minus-that means company has moderate risk of default regarding timely servicing of
financial obligations. Credit Rating for Bank Facilities has been done twice as on 22nd Shrawan 2081 and 9th Poush 2081
respectively and valid till 22nd Shrawan 2082 and 10th Magh 2082 respectively.

Public Issue-Initial Public Offering (IPO) Note: 5.37
The company entered into an agreement with M/s Prabhu Capital Ltd herein referred as Issue Manager & Sales Manager and
with M/s Muktinath Capital Limited herein referred as Underwriting Agent for public issue of shares.

The Company has cbtained approval for issuance of Initial Public Offering (IPO) to General Public from Electricity
Regulatory Commission (ERC) and the draft prospectus has been filled with the Securities board of Nepal (SEBON), The
Company has obtained approval from ERC and in due process for obtaining approval from SEBON to issue 22% of its
Authorized Share Capital (which is a revision from previous 48.98%) amounting to NRs. 260,700,000 for 2,607,000 number
of shares through public issuance (IPO). Out of this, 10% of its Issued Share Capital amounting to NRs.118,500,000 for
1,185,000 number shares will be issued to local people residing in areas affected by the project. Then, 10% of the remaining
1,422,000 units of shares will be issued to people invelved in foreign employment, 2% to the staffs under employee shares, 5%
to mutual funds and the residual 1,180,260 units of shares will be issued to general public.

Sharing of Cost Note: 5.38
The company has entered 33KV Transmission Line cost sharing agreement on 2077-09-13 BS with M/s Doodhpokhari Chepe
Hydropower Limited on sharing rativ of 50:50 for transmission line construction and in the ratio of their installed capacity for
maintznance of other structures like Bay, Buser, etc.

The company has been sharing the cost while importing electromechanical equipment, some office equipment and electricity
to be used in project sites on an actual cost of use basis with M/s Doodhpokhari-Chepe Hydropower Limited. The company
has been sharing costs related to Sub-station with Aashutosh Energy Ltd, Himalayan Power Partner Lid, Liberry Energy
Company Ltd, Dordi Khola and Super Dordi.

Contingent Liabilities and Other Commitments Note: 5.39
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed by uncertain future events that are not wholly
within the control of the entity. Company during the course of its business did not have any such possible obligations. Other
than these, the company has following commitments:

Capital Commitment:

Total Capital

Name . Total Advance Net of Advance Nature
Commitment
A & A Engineering and Services 4,310,451 4.264,021 46,430  Import of Capital ltems
the mit

Name Guarantee Amount  Nature

" 4o Corporate Guarantee on behalf of Loan from

, Hydr: ,100,000 2 i i

Doodhpokhari Chepe Hydropower LJI‘I‘IllEfl 1,504 Rustriva Baciive Bank Limited
Segment Reporting Note: 5.40
The company is engaged in only one business activity of “Generation and Sale of , separate segment
information is not provzded as per NFRS 8§ “Opemm ents”,

Ridue Line Encrgy
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Substantial Shareholder Note: 5.41

There are a total 510 shareholders in the Company as on 32nd Ashadh, 2082. The details of Sharcholders holding more than

1% of share capital and percentage of holding is given below which is known as Substantial Shareholder.
No of Shares FY

Name 208182 % of Share Holding
Sopan Multiple Company Limited 1,000,000 10.82%
Rewant Kumar Rawat 390,785 4.23%
Basant Giri 376,104 4.07%
Opendra Hamal 351,379 3.80%
Rajendra Kumar B.C. 252,000 2.73%
Pratima Tiwari 250,000 2.70%
Pravin Giri 225,500 2.44%
Marayan Kandel 205,322 2.22%
Muktinath Capital Limited 200,000 2.16%
Pradip Raj Giri 189,973 2.06%
Shreesh Khadka 175,000 1.89%
Suchitra Sijapati 150,000 1.62%
Ashok Kumar Khadka 140,000 1.51%
Gopal Prasad Niure 130,650 1.41%
Dipendra Hamal 127,512 1.38%
Subhakamana Neupane 121,000 1.31%
Prakash Tiwari 100,000 1.08%
Mohan Saru 100,000 1.08%
Puja Hamal 100,000 1.08%
Misha Pradhananga 100,000 1.08%
Prabhu Dynamic Private Equity Fund-1 100,000 1.08%
Bishal Group Limited 100,000 1.08%
Sarita Giri 99,040 1.07%
Mahesh Bahadur Hamal 94,000 1.02%
Related Party Tr ti Note: 5.42
Related Party Transactions are identified by the g The pany has identified transactions with related parties

during the period from 1st Shrawan, 2081 to 32nd Ashadh, 2082.

Key Management Personnel (KMP):

The company has incurred the following transactions with the Key Managerial Personal (KMP) who are those persons having
authority and responsibility for planning, directing, and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, Such KMP
include the Board of Directors of the company (including both Executive and Non Executive) and key employee who has
holding directorship in the Subsidiary company.

Key Manag t Personnel Designati Status
Basant Giri Chairman Re-appointed
Pradip Raj Giri Director Re-appointed
Rewant Kumar Rawat Director Re-appointed
Narayan Kandel Director Re-appointed
Dipendra Hamal Director Re-appointed
Pratima Tiwari Director (Female) A mred w.e.f
Dr. Binod Pokhrel Independent Director

Riﬁ ny Secretary a
Roshan Poudsl /l‘,yQ’ ge Lge'gﬁ” S Officer
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondale-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Transactions with Key Management Personnel (KMP) & Related Party:
The companies identify following as related parties and key management personnel under requirements of NAS-24
*Subsidiary Company
*Shareholder holding 5% or more shares during the year
*Companies represented by directors
*Director of company and their close family members

*Chief Operating Officer
«Company Secretary
Outstanding Outstanding as
ason3list | . on 321
. o During the e : ' 5
Related Party Relation Ashad, 2081 : o | Ashadh, 2082 | Nature of Transaction
- Year 2081-82 :
Ps;fal_:l_e Payable
(Receivable) (Receivable)
25,500 211,382 7,600 |Meeting Allowances
- 268,800 - |Remuneration to Director
B t Giri i
L Chleman 600 25,500 - |Reimbursement of Expenses
2,650,000 {2,650,000) Loan from Director
21,250 250,000 - |Meeting Allowances
Pradip Raj Giri Director 46,203 71,832 - |Reimbursement of Expenses
1,700.000 (1,700,000) - |Loan from Director
17,000 290,882 6,750 |Meeting Allowances
Re “:: botaso Director 2 75,084 - |Reimbursement of Expenses
wat
7.610,000 (7,610,000} - |Loan from Director
17,000 172,500 4,250 |Meeting Allowances
Narayan Kandel Director 19,125 15,680 - |Reimbursement of Expenses
2,500,000 | (2,500,000) - |Loan from Director
Dipendra Hamal Director 17,000 85,000 4,250 |Mesting Allowances
. s . 21,250 90,000 4,250 |Meeting Allowances
Potitnn Tert Director 6,000,000| (6,000,000) _ [Loan from Director
Binad Pakhrel lnd%pendem 4,250 47,500 8,500 |Meeting Allowances
Director
Chief Operating
Roshan Poudel | Officer’ 99250| 1,481,806 - |Remuneration
Company
Secretary
Doodhpokhari | Entity over which Transmission line and other
Chepe the company has 2,372,274 3,778,436 520,556 |site cost sharing and other
Hydropower significant payments
Limited influence (50,000,000) - (50,000,000) |Investment

" Ridge Line Energy
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Outstanding Outstanding as
: ason3lst | . on 32nd
: i At : 2 During the : 3 b e :
Related Party Relation Ashad, 2081 ) : Ashadh, 2082 Nature of Transaction
g ~ Payable T Payable
(Receivable) (Receivable)
Kang Entity over which
Foskogeoe: | 1he gomgany has - | (100,000,000)| (100,000,000)|investment
Company significant
Limited influence
Hydro Eatity over which
Management and | the Director has Capital and Other Service
z i - 3,432,102 4
Construction significant Purchase
Private Limited influence
Capital Entity over which
intwgmaont w | ‘Yo Disearor b = 200,000 - |Service Purchase
Consultants significant
Private Limited influence
g::;]:;‘: Entity over which
Business tmsj[’".ei_fi:;tm : 200,000 - |service Purchase
Solution Private ingtl'luuencc
Limited
; Entity over which
Applied 4
Engineering | ¢ Directorhes | o oq) 454 200,000 - |Service Purchase
i pich significant
Private Limited :
influence
Risk Management Note: 5.43

T AT qrEmer a9 ¢

The company's business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to liquidity risk and fluctuations in interest
rates, which may adversely impact the operation of company. The company’s Board and management have overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management. The company's risk management policies
are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the company's activities.

Liquidity Risk: Note: 5.43.1
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will face in meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities. The
tompany's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to mest its liabilities when due without
incurring unaceeptable losses. A material and sustained shortfall in cash flow could create potential business continuity risk.
Company is fully dependent on Nepal Electricity Authority for its revenue based on the PPA. Any delay in settlement of dues
oy NEA will make it difficult for company to operate smoothly.

[nterest Rate Risk: Note: 5.43.2
‘nterest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
n market interest rates. The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
:ompany’s long-term debt obligations. Since the interest rate is influenced by market forces, the p

ninimizing the risk. The company manages the interest rate risks by negotiating with repute
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Capital Management: Note: 5.43.3
Capital includes issued capital and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The company manages

its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The capital
structure of the company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its
strategic needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in

economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

Previous Year Figures
The following items have been reclassified for the purpose of facilitating better comparison and presentation:

Note: 5.44

Restriction on PPE:

Current Previous Amount
S.N. il S Re
ftems Classification | Classification | (FY 2081-82) R
1|Deposit-Worldlink |Financial Assets Geher Non 1,000|Reclassified for better presentation
Current Assets
N .
2 |Investment Financial Assets Cher lon 50,000,000| Reclassified for better presentation
Current Assets
Employee Trade and Other . !
3|Sal d
alary Payable Benefit Payshic [Payshles 989,920 |Reclassified for better presentation
Provision For Staff |Employes Other Current : ;

4 il ,120, lassified fi tat
Boniis Benefit Payable |Liabilitics 1,120,801 |Reclassified for better presentation
Repairs and

3 ;ﬂam[t‘enance Site Expenses  |Direct Expenses 216,164 Direct Expenses have been
Sx?zr'iesGuard segregated to Operating Expenses

T Eatninid Site Expenses | Direct Expenses 549,443 |and Site Expenses for better
Expenses - ;

Wit o . presentation
7 Elsctricity Expenses Site Expenses | Direct Expenses 983,420
Note: 545

The company has to transfer the entire generation unit to Government of Nepal under BOOT arrangement after expiry of
period of generation license i.e. 6th Jestha, 2113 or 35 years from Commercial Operation Date (COD) whichever is earlier.
The development/construction of the project was completed during FY 2080.81. Accordingly, the remaining useful life of the

project from the reporting date is 30.87 years.

Miscellaneous
1. All the figures stated on the financial statements are in Nepalese Rupees and rounded up to the nearest rupee.
I1. Notes form an integral part of financial statements.
III. Previous figure has been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Annexures for Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Advance for Land Purchase Annexure-2
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Dalli Maya Gurung - 100,000
Damber Gurung - 1,060,000
Guman Gurung = 271,060
Kama Bahadur Gurung - 231,000
Khum Bahadur Gurung - 100,000
Rita Gurung - 200,000
Sukmaya Gurung - 600,000
Tir Maya Gurung - 100,000
Yam Kumari Gurung - 50,000
Total - 2,712,060
Prepaid Expenses Amnexure-3
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Prepaid Insurance 708,629 1,474,129

Prepaid Renewal Charges 29,470 -

Prepaid Bay Charge - 503,310

Prepaid Capacity Royalty 468,616 -

Prepaid Surveillance Charge 99,898 116,829

Total 1,306,613 2,094,268

Trade Payables Annexure-4
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Nepal Shipping and Air Logistics Private Limited 962,692 962,692
Dordi Khola Jal Bidyut Company Limited 924,114 024,114
Super Dordi Hydropower Project 924,114 924,114
Doodhpokhari Chepe Hydropower Ltd 520,556 2,372,274
GDP Business Advisory Private Limited 223,000 -
Namaste World Bizhub Private Limited 22,305 22,305
Applied Engineering Private Limited - 6,331,454
Olang Tole Bikash Sanstha - 1,012,793
Nepal Security Guard Supply Service Private Limited - 303,615
Himjala Traders Private Limited - 41,088
Troyer AG (India) - 356,174
Sirandada Majhatol Pahero Niyantrad Upvokta Samiti - 97,240
Ma Balkumari Motor Parts Center - 8,049
Power Zone Trade Link - 45,041

Proud Nepal IT Suppliers Private Limited - 28,250
P.R.S.M & Associates - 308,000
Salet Acharya and Associates - 8,363
Units Enginesring Consultancy Private Limited - 752,118
Dawn Hydro Mechanical Works Private Limited - 1,582,688

Total

& :

16,080,372



Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Annexures for Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Withholding Taxes Annexure-5
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
SST on Salary 6,671 103,073
TDS on Meeting Allowance 34,065 102,399
TDS on Salary 22,631 720
TDS on Service 64,664 2,646,482
TDS on Audit fee 4,500 4,500
TDS on Vehicle Rent - 7,970
Total 132,531 2,865,144
Mecting Allowance Payable Annexure-6
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
BOD Meeting Allowances Payable
Binod Pokhrel 8,500 4,250
Dipendra Hamal 4,250 17,000
Pratima Tiwari 4,250 21,250
Narayan Kandel 4,250 17,000
Basant Giri 7,600 25,500
Pradip Raj Giri - 21,250
Rewant Kumar Rawat 6,750 17,000
Other Meeting Allowances Payable - 27,499
Total 35,600 150,749
Dividend Payable Annexure-7
Purliculg_rs FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Prajjwal Sharma 25,000 =
Prem Kumar Tamang 25,000 -
Raju Gurung 10,000 -
Netra Bahadur Thapa Magar 6,500 -
Ram Prasad Poudel 6,500 -
Kumer Gurung 2,640 -
Budha Raj Gurung 2,500 -
Ful Bahadur Tamang 2,500 .
Ghare Tamang 2,500 -
Jogmati Gurung 2,500 -
Kabita Gurung 2,500 -
Khem Bahadur Gurung 2,500 -
Khim Bahadur Gurung 2,500 -
Muna Maya Gurung 2,500 -
Nama Raj Gurung 2,500 -
Prem Bahadur Tamang 2,500 -
Bimala Gurung -
Total =
/{,: Gﬂ ﬁw Line Energy
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal

Annexures for Notes Forming the Part of Financial Statements

Retention Payable Annexure-8
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Dawn Hydro Mechanical Works Pvt. Ltd (5% Retention Money) - 2,504,060
Total - 2,504,060
Salary Payable Annexure-9
Particulars FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Aashish Bagale - 34,155
Abishek Sapkota - 32,076
Ajay Gautam - 39,384
Gir Bahadur Oli - 32,993
Jasbir Gurung - 17,820
Karna Bahadur Pun - 3,500
Keshav Tandan - 27,720
Nawaraj Dahal 16,998 212,794
Prem Singh Thapa - 23,166
Puspak Chaudhari - 47,520
Rajendra Shrestha - 37422
Rajesh Awale - 13,328
Raju Gurung - 17,820
Ramesh Kumar - 39,600
Roshan Poudel - -99,250
Samir Neupane - 21,087
Santa Lal Tamang - 14,850
Santosh Shah - 24,552
Saraswati Sapkota - 14,850
Sarita Bista Oli - 14,850
Satish Kumar Yadav - 30,294
Shiva Neupane - 73,039
Tej Bahadur Gurung - 17,820
Tirtha Adhikari - 37,422
Umesh Karki - _ 31,185
‘Yam Bahadur Tamang - 31,423
Total 16,998 989,920
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Ridge Line Energy Limited
Kupondole-1, Lalitpur, Nepal
Annexure-10
Financial Assets & Liabilities Amount in NRs.
FY 2081.82 FY 2080.81
Particulars Fair Value . Fair Value
FVIPL | FVOCI Amortized Cost FVIPL | FVOCI Amortized Cost
Financial Assets
Balance with Banks - - 107,043,220 - - 13,775,730
Cash in Hand - - 47,951 - - -
Trade Receivables - - 52,172,537 - - 45,043,148
Investment - 150,000,000 - - 50,000,000 -
Deposits - - 8,293,650 - - 1,000
Deposits and Margins - - 130,000 - - -
Total Financial Assets - 150,000,000 167,687,358 - 50,000,000 58,819,878
Financial Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables - - 4,262,455 - - 20,587,743
Loans and Borrowings - - 1,252,281,435 - - 1,530,292,266
Lease Liability - - 1,677,859 - - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,258,221,749 - - 1,550,880,009
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CONTROL ROOM INSIDE SCHP POWERHOUSE POWER TRANSFORMER AT INTERCONNECTING SUBSTATION END




. Kupondole, Lalitpur Metropalitan Municipality
- Ridge Line Energy Ward no. 1, Nepal

Ltd Email: info@ridgeline com.np
el | ' Phone Number: +977-01-5800114
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